
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sawyer, Mark 

15 June 2017 06:58 
Barradell, John 
RE: Reopening the market on Wednesday 

Will do. 

Mark 

Sent with Good (www.good.com) 

Original Message 
From: Barradell, John 
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 06:55 A M GMT Standard Time 
To: Sawyer, Mark 
Subject: FW: Reopening the market on Wednesday 

To see below., could you please pass this on to the right people at K&C for me? 

Ta and best and speak later. 

Sent with Good (www.good.com) 

Original Message 
From: Darren Henaghan [Darren@,boroughmarket.org.uk] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2017 08:52 PM GMT Standard Time 
To: Barradell, John 
Subject: Re: Reopening the market on Wednesday 

Hi John I know you must be incredibly busy. My traders would like to show support to the people afffected 
by the tragedy in west London. 

Could 1 ask that someone from your team points us in the right direction so we offer the right support. 

Thank you and please dont let this request get in the way of the huge task you have. 

Darren 

Original message 
From: Barradell, Jolm 
Date: Wed, 14 Jim 2017 10:41 
To: Darren Henaghan; 
Subject:RE: Reopening the market on Wednesday 

Mark, 

J 

i 
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Darren: 
Apologies but hopefully Eleanor let you know that I wouldn't be able to make it this morning as I have been involved 
with the events in Kensington & Chelsea. 
Best, John 

From: Darren Henaghan [mailto:Darren@boroughmarket.org.uk] 
Sent: 13 June 2017 17:31 
To: Barradell, John; Julie Carver-Pierce 
Cc: press 
Subject: RE: Reopening the market on Wednesday 
Thanks Jacquie 
Can I ask that John aims to be at our southwark street entrance by 9:20. 
Darren 
From: Ryan, Jacqueline fmailto:Jacqueline.Rvan@citvoflondon.gov.uk] On Behalf Of Barradell, John 
Sent: 13 June 2017 17:27 
To: Darren Henaghan <Darren@boroughmarket.org.uk> 
Cc: press <press@boroughmarket.org.uk> 
Subject: RE: Reopening the market on Wednesday 
Good afternoon, 
I would like to confirm John Barradell wil l be attending the re-opening of Borough Market tomorrow. 
Kind regards 
Jacquie 
Jacqueline Ryan 
PA to John Barradell, Town Clerk and Chief Executive 
City of London Corporation 
PO BOX 270 
Guildhall 
EC2P2EJ 

website: http://www.cityoflondongov.uk 

From: Darren Henaghan [mailto:Darren(aborouahmarket.ora.uk1 
Sent: 13 June 2017 11:10 
To: Barradell, John 
Subject: FW: Reopening the market on Wednesday 
Dear John 
Firstly can I thank you for the support you and the Corporation have been giving us over the last few days has been 
really helpful, thank you. 
I haven't time for formal invites, but it would be lovely if you could join us at 9:30am on Wednesday for the ringing 
ofthe market bell at 10am. 
If you can make it please come to the Southwark Street entrance (the arch next to padella) at 9:30. 
We will be holding a simple event that shows the unity of our market community. We will be saying a few words, 
taking a time to reflect, then the traders will ring the market bell to start the trading day. 
I hope to see you soon. 
Darren 
Darren Henaghan 
Managing Director 
DDI:| 
Mob:| 
Borough Market 
8 Southwark Street 
London SEl 1TL 
darren@boroughmarket.org.uk 
www.boroughmarket.org.uk 
Find us on Facebook 
Follow us on Twitter @boroughmarket 
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Registered charity number 1076940 
Please note that the opinions expressed in this email are those o f t h e author and do not necessarily represent those of Borough Market . This message and any 
attachments are confidential and solely for the use o f t h e intended recipient; it may not be disclosed to, or used by, anyone other than the addressee. Whi le 
every endeavour is taken to ensure that e-mails are free f rom viruses, no liability can be accepted and the recipients are requested to use their own virus 
checking software. If you receive this message in error please advise the sender immediately. 

THIS E-MAIL AND A N Y ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND M A Y BE LEGALLY 
PRIVILEGED. I f you are not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, copying, distribution or other 
dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. I f you have received this transmission in 
error please notify the sender immediately and then delete this e-mail. Opinions, advice or facts included in 
this message are given without any warranties or intention to enter into a contractual relationship with the 
City of London unless specifically indicated otherwise by agreement, letter or facsimile signed by a City of 
London authorised signatory. Any part of this e-mail which is purely personal in nature is not authorised by 
the City of London. Al l e-mail through the City of London's gateway is potentially the subject of 
monitoring. Al l liability for errors and viruses is excluded. Please note that in so far as the City of London 
falls within the scope of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information 
Regulations 2004, it may need to disclose this e-mail. Website: http://www.cityoflondon.gov.uk 
THIS E-MAIL AND A N Y ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND M A Y BE LEGALLY 
PRIVILEGED. I f you are not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, copying, distribution or other 
dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. I f you have received this transmission in 
error please notify the sender immediately and then delete this e-mail. Opinions, advice or facts included in 
this message are given without any warranties or intention to enter into a contractual relationship with the 
City of London unless specifically indicated otherwise by agreement, letter or facsimile signed by a City of 
London authorised signatory. Any part of this e-mail which is purely personal in nature is not authorised by 
the City of London. Al l e-mail through the City of London's gateway is potentially the subject of 
monitoring. Al l liability for errors and viruses is excluded. Please note that in so far as the City of London 
falls within the scope of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information 
Regulations 2004, it may need to disclose this e-mail. Website: http://www.cityoflondon.gov.uk 
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